

Artem Belkov

Profile

I'm developing iOS apps for 5 years. In addition to development, I am fond of mobile UI/UX design. I also participated in various technological hackathons such as VK Hackathon and Junction. I won an Apple WWDC Scholarship twice and was one of 8 students from Russia who went to the WWDC 2019 conference for free.

You can find more information on my [website](#).

Employment History

iOS Engineer - Mail.ru Group, Moscow

May 2017 - October 2019

Participated in the development of such applications: the Russian social network My World, the marketplace for goods DeshevleVmeste and the music service Boom.

iOS Engineer - Ozon Travel, Moscow

December 2019 - November 2021

Participated in the development of a iOS application for the travel service Ozon Travel: complex UI and animations, offline mode, widget and other product features.

Also took part in the creation of a service section in the Ozon superapp: application architecture design, base business features, complex UI.

Education


Bachelor of Computer Science - Bauman Moscow State University


August 2015 - June 2019


Personal Information

artem-belkov@mail.ru

bestk1ng.ru

 [bestK1ngArthur](#)

 [bestK1ngArthur](#)

 [bestK1ngArthur](#)

Professional Skills

Swift

Advanced

UIKit

Advanced

RxSwift, Combine

Intermediate

SwiftUI

Intermediate

Multithreading

Intermediate

Languages

Russian

Native

English

Conversational